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From: Baxter, Clare

Sent: 10 February 2005 10:00
To: ‘Trevor Birney’

Subject: RE: Query

No problem Trevor, I'll see what I can get for vyou.

Clare

-—-0riginal Message '
From: Trevor Birney [mailto:tbirney-
cent: 10 February 2005 09:55

To: '"Baxter, Clare'
Subject: RE: Query

Clare,

I understand that Clive Gowdy 1s today speaking at a conference titled
- "Lessons Learnt or Lost Opportunities?

¥

' Could you please forward me a copy of his remarks and any other relevant
material?

Cheers.,
Trevor.,

Trevor Birney
Editor, Current Affairs

UTV

[ This e~mail, and any attachment, is confidential. If you have received it

in error, please delete it from your system, do not use or disclose the
information in any way and notify me immediately. The contents of this
message may contain personal views, which are not the views of UTV unless

specifically stated. }

LT Original Message
 From: Baxter, Clare [mailto:Clare.Baxter _
“'Sent: 25 January 2005 17:38

ro: tbirney |

Subject: Query

Hi Trevor, Philip has passed on your query to me. Here's the
response from the department. I'm away home now but will be back in

COmoYrrow.

Clare

A spokesperson for the Department of Health, Social Services and Public
Safety said: "We are satisfied that John O'Hara will conduct a full and
rigorous inquiry. We are content with the procedures he proposes and we
will be co-operating fully with Mr O'Hara throughout the duration of the

Inquiry."”

Clare Baxter

Senior Information Officer

Department of Health, Social Services and Public Safety
Tel:
Fax:
Mobi
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